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From: Diane Hood

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Angie Calhoun

Subject: To CLK Docket 20190061



Antonia Hover

From: virgin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Cook
<virgin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Request for a hearing in Docket No. 20190061

Dear Florida Public Service Commission,

| believe in the power of solar to bring clean energy’s benefits to all Floridians - and | support utilities offering programs
that give customers more access to clean energy.

I’'m aware that Florida Power & Light is proposing the SolarTogether program, which at nearly 1,500 megawatts would
be the largest shared solar program in the country.

How this program is designed, how it will benefit customers, and whether all customers can access those benefits --
these are critically important questions for you to weigh.

Right now, Florida Power & Light is proposing a program where customers who opt in will pay a premium for up to seven
years before they are able to capture solar savings -- putting solar out of reach for many of our friends and neighbors.

| ask you to hold a hearing on this program before you approve it, and to ensure that all Floridians are able to make
clean energy choices — especially those most in need of energy bill relief.

Sincerely,
Steven Cook
708 SW 16th Ct Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315-1635



Antonia Hover

From: timoswald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Oswald
<timoswald@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Tim Oswald
425 NE 27th Dr Wilton Manors, FL 33334-2027



Antonia Hover

From: mjjd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maryjo Mosca
<mjjd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:42 PM

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
Maryjo Mosca
1517 Plunkett St Hollywood, FL 33020-6433



Antonia Hover

From: wilsonjsd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Wilson
<wilsonjsd@everyactioncustom.com>

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
James Wilson
153 S Bayshore Dr Eastpoint, FL 32328-3213



Antonia Hover

From: gaskinshockey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Gaskins
<gaskinshockey@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:44 PM

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
Melissa Gaskins
5785 Saint Joe Rd Tallahassee, FL 32311-8585



Antonia Hover

From: msjackib@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jackie Bachor
<msjackib@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:45 PM

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
Jackie Bachor
12401 Orange Dr Ste 135 Davie, FL 33330-4343



Antonia Hover

From: Ravenwolf632@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Forero <Ravenwolf632
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:46 PM

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
James Forero
7569 Silver Woods Ct Boca Raton, FL 33433-3335



Antonia Hover

From: bbbsnyder@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Snyder
<bbbsnyder@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Robert Snyder
404 Hart Ave Edgewater, FL 32132-1806



Antonia Hover

From: dakaplan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Kaplan
<dakaplan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:47 PM

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
Debra Kaplan
706 Kenmoore Ct Eustis, FL 32726-7813



Antonia Hover

From: eastic@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cathy Eastin
<eastic@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:48 PM

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
Cathy Eastin
3901 SW 98th Ter Gainesville, FL 32608-4663





